










CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

 REQUEST FOR RECORDS

Please send form to Public Records, City Clerk’s Office, PO Box 550, Newburyport, MA  01950 
The City of Newburyport request that all record request be in writing. Please provide the following information: 

 
Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 66, § 10, a custodian may charge $0.20 per page for photocopies and $0.50 per page for computer printouts. 
Additionally, the custodian may charge the hourly rate of the lowest paid employee capable of searching and segregating the 
documents.  See 950 CMR 32.06(1)(c).  Please make checks payable to the City of Newburyport. 

Name and contact information of requester: Name and address where records should be sent: 

  Name: 

Company:

Phone:

Fax:

E-Mail:

Name:   

Address: 

City/Town:

Zip:

E-Mail:

Fax:

Requested documents (please be specific and use back of form if needed): 

EXHIBIT A

 

 

 

Mayor Sean Reardon's Oath of Office



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

 REQUEST FOR RECORDS

Please send form to Public Records, City Clerk’s Office, PO Box 550, Newburyport, MA  01950 
The City of Newburyport request that all record request be in writing. Please provide the following information: 

Fees: 
Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 66, § 10, a custodian may charge $0.20 per page for photocopies and $0.50 per page for computer printouts. 
Additionally, the custodian may charge the hourly rate of the lowest paid employee capable of searching and segregating the 
documents.  See 950 CMR 32.06(1)(c).  Please make checks payable to the City of Newburyport. 

Name and contact information of requester: Name and address where records should be sent: 

  Name: 

Company:

Phone:

Fax:

E-Mail:

Name:   

Address: 

City/Town:

Zip:

E-Mail:

Fax:

Requested documents (please be specific and use back of form if needed): 

EXHIBIT A

 

 

 

Mayor Sean Reardon's Oath of Office
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CEASE and DESIST

From Brandon Hayes < >

To mayor@cityofnewburyport.com.readnotify.com

Date Monday, March 25th, 2024 at 9:19 AM

Mayor Reardon or agent thereof
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Newburyport, Massachusetts
60 Pleasant St. P.O. Box 550
Newburyport, MA 01950

Mayor Reardon, 

I have been made aware by many individuals in concern, and the Newburyport daily newspaper that you plan on
flying an unconstitutional flag {trans-flag; light blue, pink, white} at City Hall in Newburyport MA at 60 Pleasant
Street. This is an official command, as a member of the Massachusetts polity & deciding body of the people, to
cease and desist this planned unlawful display & action.  

The flags afforded to fly without special permissions are that of the nation, the state, branches of the military,
and POW. Permissions for affordances to fly other unlawful flags must be submitted and voted upon AND not
be an affront to any existing legislation regarding flag displays. 

If your or your offices' claim is that the Newburyport Government is speaking on behalf of its government AND
their constituents you'd have to declare both enemies of the state & nation; as all of the variations on the Pride
flags (including all gender bending flags for various pronouns, trans, etc.) are subversive and Marxist in origin.

No constituency in its majority has requested the Government undermine the families it represents. Hoisting a
flag of a special interest group that has an over 40% suicide rate and no means of reproducing additional
citizens is not the request of the or a community. There is no such thing as a community without the members
spanning generations in age and producing generations of children. Something the special interest pride groups
fail. This maneuver is to directly back and display favor for a special interest group at the expense of the polity
and its beliefs. 

The letter of the law can not save you from the color of it. Going through with your subversive behavior and fly
subversive flags on public ground undermining the unity of the polity is a violation of your oath of office. We the
people of Massachusetts command you CEASE AND DESIST this proposed action to avoid any further or
unforeseen repercussions.

I hope this finds you well and you're wise enough to heed this command,
Brandon Hayes
President of The Natural Law Institute

EXHIBIT C
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EXHIBIT F





  Ms. Wallace-Jones 
  October 31, 2023 
  Page 2 of 2 

In response to this letter, please provide answers to the following: 

1) Federal law imposes many restrictions on political committees, including those that ultimately
receive contributions through conduit platforms like ActBlue. Those committees are responsible
for ensuring any contributions they accept comply with law. Even though these responsibilities
are not imposed on ActBlue, does ActBlue nevertheless take any voluntary steps to ensure that
only real persons are able to make contributions to political committees that use ActBlue’s
platform?

2) Specifically, has ActBlue chosen to require the provision of a credit card security code or other
identifying information as a condition of using its platform to make a contribution to a political
committee?

i) If not, why not?
3) If federal law were amended to require additional verification to confirm the identity of potential

contributors, such as the provision of a credit card security code for relevant transactions,8 what
would the resulting effect be on ActBlue?

4) Should the committee explore other areas as it examines the issue of preventing foreign money
from being used in American elections?

5) Could many of these alleged schemes have been prevented had ActBlue employed standard online
financial security practices?

Please send your response and any questions you may have by November 14, 2023, to Caleb Hays, General 
Counsel and Deputy Staff Director, at Caleb.Hays@mail.house.gov.  

Sincerely, 

Bryan Steil 
Chairman 
Committee on House Administration 

BGS/ad 

8 See, e.g., CVV Act, S. 491, 118th Cong. § 1 (2023). 
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